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(b)(3) _ (b)(e)

From: Paula Broadwell Subject:‘ Re: from T
Date: 07/2072012 06:44 PM 15, “Petraeus, David H Former COMISAF

Ce: (b)(3)
Please respond to Paula
Broadwell

History: This message has been forwarded.

CLASSTIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

(b)(3)
All best,
Paula
Sent from my iPhone. Please pardon any typos.
On Jul 20, 2012, at 18:27, "Petraeus, David H Former
COMISAq erote: (bx3)
‘ (b)(6)
J
> [
> From:‘ (b)(6)
> Sent: Sat 7/21/2012 1:53 AM
> To: Petraeus, David H Former COMISAF
> Subject: Re: from (b)(6)
>
>
> ,
> Sorry to be an oxygen thief, but so hope so! Have a good weekend (bXG)
>
> === Original Message -----
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Sent: i :
To: ‘
Subject: RE: fromH

VVVVYVVVYV

From:

Sent: Fri 7/20/2012 9:37 PM
To: Petraeus,

Subject:

Re:

Davi . F
from

>
>

> Subject: RE:

————— Original Message -----
> From: Petraeus, Davi
mailto

Sent: Fridav,

Julv 20, 2012 01:03 PM

To:

| (b)(6) |

>
>

\

VvV VvV VvV

From:

Sent:"Frz
To: Petra
Subject:

72
eus,
from

U/s/ZulZ 8:UZ PM
David H Former COMTISAFR
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